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Message from Managing Director

I am extremely proud and at the same time
humbled to present the Annual Report for year
ended 2014-15 of Tiger Logistics (India)
Limited as a Chairman cum Managing

Director.

When we look at Tiger Logistics today, we can
see that it has been a year of great transition for
the company. Despite these transitions your
company has marked a new milestone growth
by achieving a turnover of around Rs. 250
Crores in FY — 2014-15. Overall, there are

many positive signs within these numbers, and

I believe this is an indication that our strategy
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to achieve large-scale growth is the right one.

While at the same time defragmenting our all logistics services to enable innovation and better solution
building. It will enable us to leverage our market penetration, to identify opportunities for future growth. We
continue to invest in advance logistics solutions and we continue to sharpen accountability at all levels of the

organization for delivering client value and for revenue growth.

We were learning to work in a new environment and in new ways, and it has been a beautiful learning
experience. We have opened an opportunity for logistics businesses to operate in entirely new ways and to
bring new value by leveraging IT services. In today's economy Information is Power and to keep ahead of its
competitors Tiger Logistics has the best Technologies like customer redressal system, mobile applications,
GPS tracking and cloud computing to improve communications, logistics, and inventory tracking. Your
company is also simplifying and improving the processes to become a highly connected, agile and innovative
organization, where accountability and empowerment go hand in hand. This works together to boost

customer trust and brand loyalty.

I believe we are far ahead of others in this space. As I look ahead to the coming year, and to our next 15 years, |
see incredible opportunities in front of us, as a company, as employees and as an industry. There is
fundamental change happening all around us, a digital transformation that is bringing about an entirely new
way for each of us, in all walks of life, to work, live and interact. [ am excited by the role Tiger Logistics plays
in this journey, by our potential to become the leading logistics services company in India and the world, and a

bellwether once again.

Thanks and Best of Luck!!
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 15" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
THE MEMBERS OF TIGER LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, 30" SEPTEMBER, 2015 AT 1:.00 PM. AT HOTEL KASTOR
INTERNATIONAL, B-216, OUTER RING ROAD, BLOCK-B, CHITTARANJAN PARK,
NEW DELHI-110019 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the director’s report, Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March,
2015 and statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended as on that date and the
Cash Flow Statement together with the reports of the Board of Directors & Auditors
thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mrs. Benu Malhotra (DIN-00272443), who retires by rotation and being
eigible to offers herself for re-appointment.

3. Toreappoint M/s. V.K. Sehgal Associates, Chartered Accountants, having firm registration
no. 011519N, as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office, until the conclusion of
Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2020 and to authorize the Board to fix their
remuneration.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 as amended from time to time, M/s. V.K. Sehgal Associates, Chartered Accountants,
having firm registration no. 011519N be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of
the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until
the conclusion of the 20" Annua General Meeting to be held in the year 2020 on a
remuneration plus reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, as may be mutually agreed
between the Board of Directors and the Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To consder and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution asa SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with provisions of Section 63 of Companies Act, 2013
and other applicable provisions, as may notified in official gazette in this behalf or any
amendment or re-enactment thereof, the provisions of the Articles of Association of the
Company and recommendation of the Board of Directors, Audit committee and subject to
the Guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital And
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2009 (“the SEBI Regulations™) as in force, subject to
such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions, as may be necessary from appropriate
authorities and listing agreement entered into by the company with stock exchanges where
the company’s shares are listed, consent of Members, be and is hereby accorded to the
Board of Directors of the Company ("the Board") for capitalization of sum to the extent of
Rs 6,34,35,000 (Rupees Six Crores Thirty Four Lakhs Thirty Five Thousand only) Standing
to the credit of Reserve and Surplus Account or such other accounts as are permissible to be
capitalized for the purpose of issue of Bonus Shares of Rs.10/ (Rupees Ten) each, credited



as fully paid-up Equity Shares to the holders of the Equity Shares of the Company, whose
names shall appear in the Register of Members are in the respective beneficiary account
with their respective Depository Participants, on the 'Record Date' as may be determined by
the Board or person authorized by board, for the purpose, in the proportion of 3 (Three)
Bonus Equity Shares of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten) each for every 2 (Two) fully paid up Equity
Share of Rs.10/ (Rupees Ten) each held by them and that the Bonus Shares so

distributed shall, for all purposes, be treated as an increase in the nominal amount in the
Capital of the Company held by each such member, and not as income.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the new equity shares shall be allotted subject to the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the company and shall rank pari passu in all
respects with the fully paid up equity shares of the Company as existing on the record date
declared after the date of this Annual General Meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT no letter of allotment shall be issued in respect of the
Bonus Shares but in the case of Members who hold Equity Shares in dematerialized form
the Bonus Shares shall be credited to the respective beneficiary accounts of the Members
with their respective Depository Participants within such time as prescribed by law and the
relevant authorities.

RESLOVED FURTHER THAT the board be and is here by authorized to take necessary
steps for listing of the bonus shares alotted on the stock exchange where the securities of
the company are listed as per the provisions of the listing agreement with the stock
exchange concerned, the regulations and other applicable laws.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, Mr.
Harpreet Singh Malhotra, Managing Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to do al such acts, deeds, matters as may be necessary in the interest of the Company to
give effect to this resolution, including but not limited to signing and execution of necessary
form paper, writings, agreements and documents as may be deemed necessary and
expedient in this regard.”

Place: New Delhi By Order of the Board of Director
Date: 01.09.2015

Sd./-
Harpreet Singh Mahotra
Managing Director (DIN: 00147977)



Notes,

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY / PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY/ PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, duly completed filled and signed, not less than 48 hours before
the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is enclosed herewith.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A Member holding
more than ten percent of the total share capita of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint
a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting.
A member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of
the company provided not less than three days notice is given in writing to the company.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified copy of Board resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf in the Meeting.

3. Members/Proxy holders are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report and Attendance dip
enclosed herewith, duly filled-in for attending the Annual General Meeting.

4. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect to
specia business is annexed hereto.

5. Re-appointment of Director: At this Annual General Meeting Mrs. Benu Malhotra, liable to retire
by rotation, and being eligible, offer herself for re- appointment.

6. Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain close from 11" September, 2015 to
12™ September, 2015 (both daysinclusive).

7. Members intending to seek explanation/clarification about the Accounts at the Annual General
Meeting are requested to write to the Company at least 7 days before the Annual General
Meeting, so that relevant information may be made available, if the Chairman permits such
information to be furnished.

8. Members are requested to intimate their Email 1Ds for correspondence and quicker response to
their queries.

9. A member whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial
owners maintained by NSDL as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of e-
voting either remotely or at the general meeting.

Instructions of E-Voting are as below

I.  openinternet browser by typing the following URL : https://www.evoting.nsdl.com

Il.  Click on Shareholder — Login


https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

I1l.  Enter your User ID and existing password. The User —id is your Demat account number
whichis (DP-ID+ CLIENT —ID)

IV.  Click Login
V.  Home page of “e-Voting” appears. Click on e-Voting-Active Voting Cycles

VI.  Seect E-Voting Event Number (EVEN) of Tiger Logistics India Limited for casting vote
in favour or against the Item(s) of business. (Kindly note that vote once casted cannot be
modified. For an EVEN, you can log-in any number of times on e-voting platform of
NSDL till you have voted on the resolution or till the end date of voting period i.e up to
close of 29" September, 2015,(5:00 PM) whichever is earlier).

VIlI.  Now you are ready for ‘E-Voting’ as ‘Cast Vote’ page opens. Voting period commences
on and from Saturday, 26™ September, 2015 (10:00 AM) till Tuesday, 29" September,
2015 (5:00 PM).

VIIl.  Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm”
when prompted.

IX.  Onceyou have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

X.  The e-voting period shall commence on Saturday, 26" September, 2015 (10:00 AM) to
Tuesday, 29" September, 2015 (5:00 PM). During this period the members of the
Company, holding shares in dematerialized form, as on 23" September, 2015 (cut-off
date) may cast their vote electronically. Thereafter, the portal shall be disabled by the
NSDL for voting. Members may note that once the vote on a resolution is cast, it cannot
be changed subsequently.

10. For shareholders receiving physical copy of Notice of Annual General Meeting Initial password is
provided at the bottom of the Attendance Slip which is being sent separately along with the
Annual Report. Please follow all steps mentioned above.

11. For shareholders who became members of the Company after the dispatch of Notice of Annual
Genera Meeting Members who have acquired the shares of the Company after the dispatch of the
Notice of Annual General Meeting and whose name appears in the Register of Members of the
Company or in the Register of Beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off
datei.e. 23" September, 2015 will be eigible to cast their vote through remote e-voting.

Such members may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request to any of the following
email ids:

1. ToNSDL at evoting@nsdl.co.in

2. To the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents at bssdel hi @bigshareonline.com

3. To the Company at investorrelations@tigerlogistics.in

However, if you are aready registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your
exigting user 1D and password for casting your vote. If you do not remember your password, you
can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-990. Thereafter,
members are requested to follow the steps mentioned above to cast the vote.



12. The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Manoj Kumar Jain, Practicing Company Secretary, as
the Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting and ballot processin afair and transparent manner. The
Scrutinizer will submit the report to the Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company after
the completion of scrutiny of the e-voting and Ballot Forms with in prescribed time period.

13. The results declared along with the Scrutinizers Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
www.tigerlogistics.in and on the website of the NSDL and communi cated to the Stock Exchange.

14. Members who have casted their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the
meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again at the meeting.

15. If a shareholder is already registered with NSDL for e-voting, then they may use their existing
User ID and Password for casting the votes.

16. Shareholders can update their mobile number and email ID in the user profile details of the folio
which may be used for sending communication(s) regarding NSDL e-voting system in future.

17. In case of any queries, shareholders may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) and e
voting user manual for sharcholders available in the “Downloads” section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com. Shareholders may also contact the Company or its Registrar and Transfer
Agents for any assistance in this regard.

By Order of the Board of Director

Place: New Delhi Sd/-
Date: 01/09/2015 Harpreet Singh Mahotra
Managing Director (DIN: 00147977)



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

2013

Item No. 4:

In order to capitalize the Reserve and Surplus of the company, the Board of Directors of the company
recommended to issue bonus sharesin the ratio of 3:2i.e. Three new fully paid equity shares of Rs. 10
each for every Two fully paid up equity shares of Rs. 10 each, to eligible members of the company as
on the record date to be fixed by board for this purpose.

The capitalization of reserves shall to the extent of Rs 6,34,35,000 (Rupees Six Crores Thirty Four
Lakhs Thirty Five Thousand only) in lieu of issue of bonus shares of Rs. 10 each in the proportion of
3:2 (Three new fully paid equity shares of Rs. 10 each for every Two fully paid up equity shares of
Rs. 10 ) held by the member as on the record date. The company satisfies the conditions of and
requirements for, issue of Bonus Shares contained in SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 as presently in force.

The Directors and Key Managerial Person (CFO) of the company and their relatives are financially
concerned or interested in the said resolution, to the extent of nhew bonus shares as may be alotted to
them in the company. The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out in the Iltem Number 4 of
the Notice for the approval by the members.

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Information as required under Clause 52 (V) (G) of the Listing Agreement with respect to the
Directors who are retiring by rotation and being eligible seeking re- appointment is as under:

Name of Mrs. Benu Malhotra

Director
DIN 00272443
Date of Birth 09.03.1967
Date of 23.05.2000
Appointment
Experience in | Mrs. Benu Malhotra is an expert professiona in personal Management in industrial
Specific relation. She is an expert in human resources and human relation. She has pioneered
Functional the HR needs of Logigtics industry and is today one of the most respected name in
Area HR Field in India. She has more than 15 years experience in HR field.

Qualification | Post graduate in public administration from Punjab University and personal
Management in industria relation.

Directorship | Tiger Softech India Private Limited, Brahma Suppliers Private Limited, Sun
in other | Warehousing And Distributions Private Limited, Prithvi Shipping Private Limited,
company Raina Transcontinental Limited, Yieshu Finance and Investment Private
Limited.




TIGER LOGISTICS(INDIA) LIMITED
CIN: U74899DL 2000PL C105817
Regd. & Corporate Office: 804A-807, 60 Skylark Building, Nehru Place, 110019
Tdl.: 011-47351111 Fax.: 011-2622 9671 Website: www.tigerlogistics.in
Email.: tlogs@tigerlogistics.in

Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report. Requested further to complete this
attendance dip and hand it over at the Entrance of the Hall. Only Members or their Proxies are
entitled to be present at the Meeting.

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(TO BE HANDED OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL)

Name of the Member :
Name of the Proxy, if any :
Folio No/DP & Client ID:
Address

No. of sharesHeld:

| certify that | am a registered shareholder / proxy / authorized representative for registered
shareholder of the Company.

| hereby record my presence at the 15" Annual General Meeting of Tiger Logistics (India) Limited
held on Wednesday, 30th September, 2015 at 1:00 p.m. at Hotel Kastor International, B-216, Outer
Ring Road, Block-B, Chittaranjan Park, New Delhi-110019.

SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER/PROXY *

Strike out whichever is not applicable

EVEN User ID PASSWORD/PIN




TIGER LOGISTICS(INDIA) LIMITED
CIN: U74899DL 2000PL C105817
Regd. & Corporate Office: 804A-807, 60 Skylark Building, Nehru Place, 110019
Tel.: 011-47351111 Fax.: 011-2622 9671 Website: www.tigerlogistics.in
Email.: tlogs@tigerlogistics.in

FORM NO.MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name Of the MEMDET (S): .....iviiii i e et et
Registered address: .. ....couiieiiiiii e et
E-mail [d: .o et st
FOONO/ ClHENt IO . ..o et

I/We, being the member (s) of ................... shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint
L O Name: ..o Address:..........
E-mail Id: ... SINALUTE: e , or failing him;

20 NamMe . oot Address:..........
E-mail Id: ... Signature:. .o , or failing him ;

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 15" Annual
General Meeting of the Tiger Logistics (India) Limited, to be held on wednesday, 30" September,
2015 at 1:00 p.m. at Hotel Kastor International, B-216, Outer Ring Road, Block-B,Chittaranjan
Park, New Delhi-110019 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

Resolution No. Optional

Ordinary Business For Against

1. | Adoption of audited Financial Statements for the financia year
ended March 31, 2015 and reports of the Board of the Directors and
the Auditors thereon.

2. | Re-appointment of Mrs. Benu Malhotra as director, who retires by
rotation.

3. | Re-appointment of M/s. V.K. Sehgal Associates, Chartered
Accountants, as Auditors

Special Business

4 | Issue of Bonus Shares.

Signed this ..o day Of ..o 2015.
Please
affix
revenue
Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s) stamp

10



Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not |ess than 48 hours before the commencement of the Mesting.

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members upto and not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. Further, a Member
holding more than ten percent, of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or
Member.

* it is optional to put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If
you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all Resolutions, your proxy will be
entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.
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TIGER LOGISTICS(INDIA) LIMITED
CIN: U74899DL 2000PL C105817
Regd. & Corporate Office: 804A-807, 60 Skylark Building, Nehru Place, 110019

Tel.: 011-47351111 Fax.: 011-2622 9671 Website: www.tigerlogistics.in
Email.: tlogs@tigerlogistics.in

BALLOT/POLL FORM

The member who are not able to attend the Annual Genera Meeting can send their assent or dissent in
writing in respect of the resolutions as set out in the notice by sending the duly filed and signed
ballot/Poll form to Mr. Manoj Kumar Jain, PCS, Scrutinizer c/o 207, Shree Ganesh Complex, 32B,
Veer Savarkar Block, Shakarpur , Delhi-110092 so as to reach him on and before 25M September,

2015.

Name

Address

DPId

Client Id

No. of Shares held

I/We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the ordinary Resolution(s)/ Special Resolution(s) as
specified in the notice of Tiger Logistics (India) Limited dated 01% September, 2015 to be passed
through ballot/pall for the business stated in the said notice by conveyance my /our assent or dissent
to the resolution in the relevant box.

Sl. Resolution Type of | | / we assent | | /We
No. resolution to the | dissent to
(Ordinary/ resolution the
Special) (For) resolution
(Against)
Ordinary Business
1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for | Ordinary
the Financial Year ended March 31, 2015 and
reports of the Board of the Directors and the
Auditors thereon.
2 Re-appointment of Mrs. Benu Malhotra, who | Ordinary
retires by rotation.
3 Re-appointment of M/s. V.K. Sehgal | Ordinary
Associates, Chartered Accountants, as
Auditors and to authorize the Board to fix
their remuneration.
Special Business
4. ‘ To issue bonus shares. ‘ Special

12

Signature of the Member/ Beneficial Owner
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Directors of your Company with immense pleasure, presenting the 15" Annual Report together
with the Audited Statements of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your Company for the Financial
Year ended on 31% March, 2015. The summarized financial performance for the year ended 31%
March, 2015 isasfollows:

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Current Year | PreviousYear
Net Sales/ Income from operations 24,582.40 14,748.06
Other Income 61.16 66.66
Total Expenditure 23,665.30 14,213.57
Interest 13.94 0.66
Depreciation 102.47 77.52
Profit before taxation 844.37 601.16
Net Profit 578.10 389.79

OPERATIONS

Your Company has seen an overall growth in turnover from its business during the year. During the
current Financial Year the Company has achieved a turnover of Rs 24,582.40 Lacs as against the
turnover of Rs. 14,748.90 Lacs in the previous year. The net profit of the Company has also increased
from last year. It is Rs. 578.10 Lacs in the current year as against Rs. 389.79 Lacs in the Previous
Year.

DIVIDEND & BONUS

Y our Directors has not recommended any dividend for the year under review. However your board of
directors has proposed issuance of bonus shares in the proportion of 3 (Three) Bonus Equity Shares of
Rs.10 (Rupees Ten) each for every 2 (Two) fully paid up Equity Share of Rs.10/ (Rupees Ten) each.
RESERVES

Details stated in the financial part of the Annual Report.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposits during the year under review.

STOCK EXCHANGE & LISTING FEES

The Company’s Equity Shares at present are listed at SME Platform of BSE Ltd., Mumbai. It may be
noted that there are no payments outstanding to the Stock Exchange by way of listing fees, etc.

14




BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

As on date, the Board of Directors of the Company comprises two executive and four non executive
directors out of which three are independent directors in accordance with the terms of Clause 52 of the
Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013. They have submitted a declaration that each of
them meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and there has been
no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as independent director during the year.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, Mrs. Benu Malhotra is liable to retire by
rotation and being eligible seeks re-appointment at this ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, which came into effect from April 1, 2014, the
appointment of Mrs. Benu Malhotra, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Visha Saurav, Company
Secretary as key manageria personnel of the Company were formalised.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s V.K. Sehga & Associates, Firm Registration Number: 011519N,Chartered Accountants,
Statutory Auditors of the Company and having its office at 201, Harsh Bhawan 64-65, Nehru Place,
New Delhi — 110019. The Statutory Auditors of the Company who is retiring at the ensuing Annual
Genera Meeting of the company, being digible they have offered themselves to be reappointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company for 5 years from this Annual general Meeting to 20" Annual
General Meeting to be held in the financial Year 2020 . The Board of Directors upon the
recommendation of the Audit Committee proposes the re-appointment of V.K. Sehgal & Associates as
the statutory auditors of the Company subject to the approval of the members at the Annua General
Meeting. Their comments on the accounts and notes to the accounts are self-explanatory. They have
confirmed their eigibility under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed
thereunder for reappointment of Statutory Auditors.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

M/s Amit & Nitin, Chartered Accountants, Delhi has been appointed in your company for the purpose
of Internal Audit by the board resolution dated 22.08.2014 for the year 2015-16. In the previous
financial year the company has already received a consent letter from the Internal Auditor for their
appointment.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Mr. Manoj kumar Jain, Amj & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Delhi has been appointed
in your company for the purpose of conducting Secretarial Audit by the resolution dated 22.08.2014
for the year 2015-16. In the previous financial year company has already received a consent letter
from the Secretarial auditor for their appointment.

AUDITOR REPORT & SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The observations of the auditors made in their report are self-explanatory and therefore, in the opinion
of your Directors, do not call for further comments, which forms a part of this annua report.

PARTICULARSOF EMPLOYEES

There are no employee during the year under review, whose particulars are required to be given
pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 5 Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 Except Mr. Harpreet Singh Malhotra,
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Managing Director of the Company who draw a salary of Rs. 84.00 Lacs for the year ended 2014-15.
Mr. Harpreet Singh Malhotra (aged 43) is having experience of more than 15 years and associated
with our company as a promoter from the year 2000.

In terms of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Report and Accounts are being sent to all
shareholders of the Company, excluding the aforesaid information. Any shareholders interested in
obtaining such particulars may write to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the
Company before the seven days of Annua General Meeting.

INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS

Based on the requirements under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992, as
amended from time to time, the code of conduct for prohibition of insider trading, as approved by the
Company. The Company has aso adopted the concept of Trading Window Closure, to prevent its
Directors, Officers, designated employees and other employees from trading in the securities of the
Company at the time when there is unpublished price sensitive information. The Board has appointed
Mr. Visha Saurav Gupta, Company Secretary as the Compliance Officer under the Code.

BOARD EVALUATION

Kindly refer the point mentioned in the report of corporate governance, which forms an integral part
of this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND INTERNAL AUDIT

The Company has in place adequate systems of Internal Control to ensure compliance with policies
and procedures. The Company has a system of carrying out internal audit, covering all business
processes to review the internal control systems. The internal control system and mechanism is
reviewed periodically by the Audit Committee to make it robust so as to meet the challenges of the
business.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has a vigil mechanism in place named as Whistle Blower Poalicy to report concerns to
the management about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Codes of
conduct. The details of the Whistle Blower Policy is explained in the Corporate Governance Report
and also posted on the website of the Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT 9 is annexed herewith. The
same forms part of this report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

None of the transactions with the related parties falls under the scope of section 188 (1) of the Act. All
contracty arrangements/ transaction entered by the Company during the financial year with related
parties in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length price basis. During the year the
Company has not entered into any contracts/ arrangements/ transactions with related parties which
could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related
party transactions.
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Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to section 134 (3) (h) of the Act read with
rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Form AOC-2 and the same forms
part of this report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Board of Directors has put in place a Risk Management policy for the Company, which includes
industry risks, quality risks, project risks and financia/ interest rate / liquidity risks and the structure,
infrastructure, processes, awareness and risk assessment / minimization procedures. The elements of
the risk, which in severe form can threaten Company’s existence, have been identified by the Board of
Directors to mitigate the same.

HEADCOUNT-HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT.

The total number head count as on 31% March 2015 was 180 as against 160 as on 31% March 2014.
MEETINGS

During the Financial Year 2014-15 six board meetings were convened and held, rest of the details of
which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the Meetings was

within the period stipul ated under the Companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTORSRESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors hereby confirm that:

that in the preparation of the Annua Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2015, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed;

a) that the accounting policies selected and applied are consistent and the judgments and
estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give atrue and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company
for that period;

b) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

c) that the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2015 have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

d) that the directors had laid down internal financia controlsto be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

€) that the directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGSAND OUTGO

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8 Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of energy and
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technology absorption have not been furnished considering the nature of activities undertaken by the
company during the year under review.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. a detailed report on corporate
governance practices followed by the Company together with the certificate from the Practicing
Company Secretary confirming compliance, forms part of this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The detailed information on the Corporate Social Responsibility as per Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 1s given in the Corporate Governance Report. which forms an integral part of the annual
report.

POLICY TO PREVENT SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORK PLACE

Your Company is committed to creating and maintaining an atmosphere in which employees can
work together without fear of sexual harassment, exploitation or intimidation. As required under the
provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention. Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 (Act). your Company has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee. No complaints
were recetved by the committee during the year under review. Since the number of complaints filed
during the year was NIL. the Committee prepared a NIL complaints report.

MATERIAT DISCILOSURES UNDER THECOMPANIES ACT, 2013

Except as disclosed elsewhere in the report, there have been no material changes and commitments
which can affect the finaneial position of the Company occurred between the end of financial year of
the Company and date of this report.
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Harpreet Singh Malhotra
Chairman
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Place: New Delhi
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview and Industry Structure and Developments:

Tiger Logistics is a leading logistics company across North India. Your company offers various
services to clients such as transportation, customs consultancy, customs clearance, Internationa
Freight Forwarders and successfully operates in many cities such as Mumbai, Kutch, Ludhiana,
Kolkata, Jaipur, Mundra, Veraval, Ahmedabad and Pune.

Tiger Logistics has emerged as a trailblazer in providing both inbound and outbound logistics
solutions to various large corporate and multinational companies in India and abroad. Tiger Logistics
is firmly built on belief of offering unmatched quality services, driven by strong expertise and
experience in providing customized and personalized services.

OPPORTUNITIESAND THREATS

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company faces the following Risks and Concerns,
Economic Risk

Earlier the logistics industry has experienced cyclical fluctuations due to economic recession,
downturn in business cycle, fuel shortage, price increase by carriers, interest rate fluctuations, and
other economic factors beyond our control. Carriers can be expected to charge higher prices to cover
higher operating expenses and our gross profits and income from operations may decrease if we are
unable to pass through to our customers the full amount of higher transportation costs. If economic
recession or a downturn in our customers’ business cycles occurs then it may cause to a reduction in
the volume of freight shipped by those customers, our operating results could also be adversely
affected.

Competition Risk

In India, monopoly is prohibited so market is open for al and this risk arises from more players
wanting a share in the same pie. Like in most other industries, opportunity brings with itself
competition. Sometimes it leads to price cutting as well. We face different levels of competition in
each segment, from domestic as well as multinational companies. However, Tiger Logistics has
established strong brand goodwill in the market and a strong foothold in the entire logistics value
spectrum. We are working on a blueprint to consolidate our position as the market leader and enter
newer segments and offer our customers “a one-stop-shop” for logistics services. We have built a
strong relationship with most of the leading carriergliners and as a result are able to obtain
competitive commercial terms and operational advantages.
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Execution Risk

Planning is worthless unless proper execution is not up to the mark. It is not possible to control
external risk however with proper planning and execution we can minimize the risk or nullify the
same. Your Company has been in the developing mode in the last few years and several more
beneficiary projects are in the pipeline for coming years. Any delay in implementation of plan can
impact revenue and profit for that period. Our implementation schedules are in line with the plans.
Back up or Emergency and Contingency plans are in place to prevent or minimize business
interruptions. Therefore, we do not expect this risk to affect us materially in the future. With superior
methodologies and improved processes and systems, the Company is well positioned to lead a high
growth path.

Outlook

Tiger Logistics (India) Limited, is on track to achieve its expansion objectives. There is a tremendous
demand for Logistics in India. Hence Tiger Logistics (India) Limited immediate focus will be to
bridge this gap by ramping up capacities across the country. This would apply to the transportation
division.

OPPORTUNITIES

Following are the prospective opportunities

The Indian logistics industry is characterized by its high degree of fragmentation. Country’s diverse
geographical and socio-economic features, huge retail network and infrastructure limitations enable
most of the logistics service providers in the country to provide the entire gamut of logistics services.

The primary reason for the growth in the Indian logistics industry can be attributed to increasing trade,
reforms in government policy, increased government spending on infrastructure and rise in domestic
consumption. Over the years India has emerged as a manufacturing hub and growth for service sector
likeretail. The logistics sector employs approximate 45 million people and is growing at a stupendous
rate. It is expected that the demand for transport and logistics will continue to grow as the Indian
economy is on a high growth trgectory, the domestic market is unsaturated and the country needs
investment in transport infrastructure. Few of the opportunities are asfollows:

. General economic and business conditions in the markets in which we operate and in the
local, regional, National and International economies;

. Changes in laws and regul ations relating to the sectors/areas in which we operate;

. Increased competition in logistics industry;

. Our ahility to successfully implement our growth strategy and expansion plans;

. Our ahility to meet our capital expenditure requirements,

. Our ahility to attract and retain qualified personnel;

. Changes in political and socia conditionsin India, the monetary and interest rate policies of
India and other countries,

. The performance of the financial marketsin India and globally;

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

Your Company has a proper adequate internal control system and code of conduct to ensure that all
the assets are safe guarded and protected against the loss from unauthorized use or disposition and
that transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly.
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The internal control is supplemented by an extensive internal audit, periodical review by the
management and documented policies, guidelines and procedures. The internal control is designed to
ensure that the financial and other records are reliable for preparing financial statements and other
data and for maintaining accountability of assets.

Segment—wise performance

It has been explained in the notes to account of the financial statement.

Discussion on financial perfor mance with respect to oper ational perfor mance.

It has been explained in the director’s report.

Development in HR

Your company has laid emphasis on improving the skills of its human resources towards achieving
better performance & improving quality. Y our Company has always emphasized on the principle that
Human Resources are the best Assets for Organization. Thus we keep on investing in them through
modern trainings and seminars.

By order of the Board
For Tiger Logistics (India) Limited

Sd/-
Harpreet Singh Malhotra
Managing Director
DIN: 00147977
Place: New Delhi Address: 804A-807, Skylark Building, 60,
Date: 01.09.2015 Nehru Place, New Delhi - 19.
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Particulars as required under Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Directors) Rules,
1988 and forming part of Directors’ Report for the Financial Year ended on 31% March, 2015.

l. Research & Development (R & D) :

(@) Specificareasinwhich R & D carried out by the Company - None
(b) Benefitsderived asaresult of theaboveR & D - None
(c) Further plan of action - None
(d) ExpenditureonR& D - Nil

Il.  Technology Absorption, Adoption & Innovation:

(@ Effortsin brief made towards technol ogy - Nil
(b) Absorption, Adoption and Innovation Benefit derived as a

result of above efforts - None
(c) Particulars of Technology imported during last 5 years - None

I1l.  Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo :

Tota Foreign Exchange used & earned: (Rs. In lacs)
Particulars 2014-15 2013-2014
Exposure in Foreign Exchange 463.80 58.75
Currency ( Sundry creditors and
other payables)

Foreign  Exchange  outgo 598.96 632.11
(Sundry Debtors and other
Receivables)
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 52 TO THE LISTING AGREEMENT)

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to the standards of Good Corporate Governance and adopted the
principles of Good Corporate Governance in line with the requirements of the Corporate Practices
enumerated in Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the BSE Ltd.
The Company aims to achieve greater transparency by making adequate disclosures and enhancing
long term economic value of its Shareholders, while giving equal respect to the society at large.

Given below is a brief report by the Director(s) on the practices followed at Tiger Logistics (India)
Limited to strive towards achievement of goal of Good "Corporate Governance’.

. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition and size of the Board

As on 31.03.2015 the strength of Board is six directors which comprise of Two Executive Directors,
one is Chairman-cum-Managing Director and Four Non-Executive Directors, out of which three
Directors are Independent Directors. The composition of the Board isin conformity with Clause 52 of
the Listing Agreements entered into with the stock exchange.

None of the directors on the Board holds directorships in more than ten public companies. Further,
none of them is a member of more than ten committees or chairman of more than five committees
across al the public companiesin which heis adirector.

The appointment of the Independent Directorsisin compliance of clause 52 of the Listing Agreement
and section 149 of the Act. The terms and conditions of appointment of the independent directors are
disclosed on the website of the Company. None of the Independent Directors have any pecuniary
relationship or transactions with the company, promoters, and management, which may affect
independence or judgment of the directors in any manner. All the independent directors have
confirmed that they meet the criteria as mentioned under clause 52 of the Listing Agreement and
section 149 of the Act. During the year a separate meeting of the independent directors was held inter-
aliato review the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as awhole.

Number of board meetings held

During the year six Board Meetings were held and the gap between two meetings did not exceed one
hundred twenty days. The dates on which the said meetings were held are 30.05.2014, 22.08.2014,
10.10.2014, 14.11.2014, 20.11.2014 and 20.03.2015. The necessary quorum was present for al the
meetings.

The names and categories of the directors on the Board, their attendance at board meetings held

during the year and the number of directorships and committee chairmanships/memberships held by
them in other public companies as on 31% March, 2015 are given herein below.
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STATEMENT OF ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORSAT THE BOARD MEETING, LAST
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND NUMBER OF OTHER DIRECTORSHIP AND
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP ASON 31%¥ MARCH, 2015.

NO. OF
W ('52 " CHAIRMANSHIP/
O@ w O a° | MEMBERSHIP OF
2 >0 e O <| [f T | OTHER BOARD o

x = o5 <ol Zh TP |COMMITTEES m
s & |k o8  |82& 2566 z
S B z A L Z2| @0 ol [CHAIR [MEMBERS u i
s U 7 g0 OfjWl =T/ Ow | MANSH o
< £ ] owr| «<Fl o |p o T
Z 0 &) Z2=2< Z 0 Z O
*Mr. Chairman | Executive& | 6 Yes | 4 Nil Nil 7,94,500
Har preet & Non-
Singh Managing | Independent
Malhotra Director
*Mrs. Benu Director Executive 6 Yes | 6 Nil Nil 1,05,000
Malhotra Director
*Mrs. Surjeet | Director Non 6 Yes | 2 Nil Nil 70,000
Kaur executive
Malhotra Director
Mr. Sanjay Director Independent | 6 Yes |1 Nil Nil NIL
Chopra
Mr. Praneet Director Independent | 6 Yes | O Nil Nil NIL
K ohli
Mr.D.M. Director Independent | 6 Yes |1 Nil Nil NIL
Mahajan

*Except Mr. Harpreet Singh Mahotra, Mrs. Benu Malhotra & Mrs. Surjeet Kaur Malhotra none of the
Directors are related to each other.

For the purpose of Committee positions only Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee have
been taken in to account, if any.

During the year 2014-15, all the necessary information as mentioned in Clause 52 of the Listing
Agreement has been placed before the Board for its consideration. The Board periodically reviewed
compliances of various laws applicable on the company.

As required under Section 149(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, & Listing Agreement, Women

Directors, has aready been appointed in the company.
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Separ ate M eeting of the Independent Directors

The Independent Directors of the Company met separately without the presence of Non-Independent
Directors and the members of management. The meeting was attended by all the Independent
Directors. The meeting was conducted informally to enable the Independent Directors to discuss
matters pertaining to the Company’s affairs and put forth their combined views to the Board of
Directors of the Company. In accordance with the Listing Agreement, following matters were, inter-
alia, discussed in the meeting:

e Performance of Non-Independent Directors and Board as awhole.
Performance of the Chairman of the Company after taking into consideration the views of
Executive and Non-Executive Directors.

e Assessment of the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
Company

e Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform their duties.

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee have been updated to be in line with the
revised Clause 52 11 (C) & (D) of the Listing Agreement and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
besides other terms as may be referred by the Board of Directors. The said Committee reviews reports
of the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors periodically to discuss their findings and suggestions,
internal control system, scope of audit, observations of the auditors and other related matters and
reviews major Accounting policies followed by the Company. The Minutes of the Audit Committee
meetings are circulated to and taken on record by the Board of Directors.

COMPOSITION AND MEETINGS

The composition of the audit committee and the attendance of the Committee members are as given
below. The gap between two meetings did not exceed four months and the necessary quorum was
present at all the meetings.

S. | Name Designation Category Number of meetings held
No. during thefinancial year 2014-
15
Held Attended

1. | Mr. Praneet Chairman Independent, Non- 6 6

Kohli Executive
2. | Mr. Sanjay Member Independent, Non- 6 6

Chopra Executive
3. | Mrs. Surjeet Member Non-Executive 6 6

Kaur Malhotra

The audit committee invites executives, as it considers appropriate, particularly the head of the
finance function, representatives of the statutory auditors and the internal auditors to be present at its
meetings. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee.

The previous Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company was held on 25" September, 2014 and
was attended by Mr. Praneet Kohli, Chairman of the audit committee.
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1. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee are as per guidelines set out in
the Listing Agreement read with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The said Committee has
been entrusted to formulate the criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes and
independence of a Director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to remuneration for the
Directors, key manageria personnel and other employees, formulation of criteria for evaluation of
performance of independent Directors and the Board, devising a policy on Board diversity, identifying
persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal
etc.

The composition of the audit committeeis as given below:-

S. | Name Designation Category

No.

1. | Mr. Praneet Kohli Chairman Independent, Non-Executive
2. | Mr. Sanjay Chopra Member Independent, Non-Executive
3. | Dr. D.M. Mahgjan Member Independent, Non-Executive

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee.

During the year one meeting was held of the Nomination and the Remuneration Committee for the
appointment of Mrs. Benu Malhotra as the CFO of the company. This was attended by entire
committee members.

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS FOR THE PERIOD FROM
01.04.2014 TO 31.03.2015

Mr. Harpreet Singh Mahotra, Managing Director, was appointed as Managing Director for 3 years
with effect from 8" May, 2013. Total salary including perquisites was paid to Mr. Harpreet Singh
Malhotra, amounting to Rs. 700,000/ Per Month for the year ended 31% March, 2015.

REMUNERATION POLICY

Remuneration policy of the company is designed to create a high performance culture. It enables the
Company to attract, retain and motivate employees to achieve results. The Company pays
remuneration by way of Salary, allowances and Perquisites as per terms approved by the shareholders
within the limits as laid down under the Act. Remuneration to employees is based on their
qualification, experience, responsibilities held and their performance. Annual increments are decided
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

V. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement, the Board has carried
out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as
the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration Committees. A structured
guestionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors,
covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board
and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and
governance.
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A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individua Directors including the
Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and
contribution, independence of judgment safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority
shareholders etc. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the
entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was
carried out by the Independent Directors who also reviewed the performance of the Secretaria
Department. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company conducts Familiarization Programme for the Independent Directors to provide them an
opportunity to familiarize with the Company, its management and its operations so as to gain a clear
understanding of their roles and responsibilities and contribute significantly towards the growth of the
Company. They have full opportunity to interact with Senior Management Personnel and are provided
all the documents required and sought by them for enabling them to have a good understanding of the
Company, its various operations and the industry of which it is a part. The initiatives undertaken by
the Company in this respect has been disclosed on the website of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GUARANTEESOR INVESTMENTS

The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed in the financial statements.

DETAILSOF INVESTOR COMPLAINTS

The investor’s complaints received and redressed during the year 2014-2015 are as follows:

Opening Received during the year Resolved during the Closing Balance
Balance year
Nil Nil Nil Nil

V.CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

In compliance of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has constituted the Corporate
Socia Responsibility Committee. The said Committee has been entrusted with the responsibility of
formulating and recommending to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Poalicy)
indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, monitoring the implementation of the
framework of the CSR Policy and recommending the amount to be spent on CSR activities.

The Board has congtituted the CSR Committee consisting of the following Directors, namely-

Name Position Category

Mr. Harpreet Singh Malhotra Chairman Executive Director

Mr. Sanjay Chopra Member Non-Executive Independent Director
Mr. Surjeet kaur Mahotra Member Non-Executive Director
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VI. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

A. DETAILSOF AGM (S) HELD FOR THE LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS

FINANCIAL DATE OF TIME SPECIAL RESOLUTION VENUE
YEAR AGM
2011 - 2012 29.09.2012 | 2.00 PM Nil 804A-807, 60
Skylark
2012 - 2013 01.09.2013 12.30 PM Nil Building, Nehru
Place, New
Delhi-110019.
2013 - 2014 25.09.2014 01:00 PM e Increasein borrowing Hotel Kastor
power in terms of International, B-
Section 180(1)(c) of the | 216, Outer Ring
Companies Act, 2013. | Road, Block-B,
Chittaranjan
e Authorization to board | Park, New Delhi
of directorsfor related | -110019
party transactions.

B. DETAILSOF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETINGSHELD DURING THE
YEAR 2014-15:

DATE OF TIME SPECIAL RESOLUTION VENUE
EGM
11.11.2014 01:00 PM e Toauthorize the Board of 804A-807, 60 Skylark

Directorsto sell, Lease or
otherwise dispose of the whole or
substantially the whole of
undertakings pursuant to Section
180(1)(a) and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

Building, Nehru Place,
New Delhi-110019.

e Toauthorize the Board of
Directorsto grant loan(s)/give
guarantee(s) or Security(ies) and
make investment in securities
under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Vil. DISCLOSURES

(& All material transactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Act and Clause 52
of the Listing Agreement during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business, which
has been approved by the audit committee. The Board has aso adopted a policy for Related Party
Transaction which can be accessed on the website of the Company.
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(b) The Company has also adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary vigil
mechanism for employees and directors to report concerns about unethical behavior. No
employee or director has accessed the said mechanism. The said policy may be accessed on the
website of the Company.

(c) During the last three years, there were no strictures made or penalties imposed by either SEBI or
Stock Exchange or any other Statutory Authority on any matter related to the capital markets.

(d) The Company is complying with all mandatory requirements of clause 52 of the Listing
Agreement.

Compliancewith Accounting Standards

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards
notified pursuant to Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the relevant
provision of the Companies Act, 2013read with General Circular 8/2014 dated April 04, 2014, issued
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The significant accounting policies which are consistently
applied have been set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Internal Controls

The Company has a formal system of internal control testing which examines both the design
effectiveness and operational effectiveness to ensure reliability of financial and operationa
information and all statutory / regulatory compliances. The Company’s business processes are on
Logysis and have a strong monitoring and reporting process resulting in financia discipline and
accountability.

CEO (MD) / CFO Certification

The MD and the CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of Clause 52 of the Listing
Agreement certifying that the financial statements do not contain any untrue statement and these
statements represent a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs. The said certificate is annexed and

forms part of the Annual Report.

V1. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code
requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of
Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished
price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading
Window is closed. The Company Secretary & Compliance officer is responsible for implementation
of the Code.

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.

IX. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

(@ The Un-audited Quarterly and Annua Audited Financia Results were intimated to the Stock
Exchanges through fax/email & courier immediately after approval by the Board as per the
Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange. These results were not sent individually to the
shareholders.
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(b) The results are also made available on Company’s website www.tigerlogistics.in Officia news
releases are generally not displayed on Company’s website. There were no presentations made to
the Ingtitutional Investors or analysts.

(c) Designated exclusive e-mail ID for investor is: investorgrievances@tigerlogigtics.in

X. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

1. Date, Time and Venue of the Annual 30" September, 2014 at 1.00 p.m. at Hotel
General Meseting Kastor International, B-216, Outer Ring Road,
Block-B, Chittaranjan Park, New Delhi -110019.

2. Book Closure Dates 11™ September, 2015 to 12" September, 2015
(both days inclusive)
3. Dividend Payment Date No Dividend has been proposed by the Board of

Directors for the Financial Y ear 2014-15.

4. Financial Year Calendar 2014 — 15:

S.No. Schedule Date

I Financial Reporting for the half year Before 14" November, 2014
ended 30" September, 2014

Il Financial Reporting for the half year Before 31% May, 2015
ended 31¥ March, 2015

5. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.,, 4E/8 1st Floor | Jhandewalan Ext.] New Delhi -110055,
Tele-011-23522373 , 011-42425004.

The shareholders can lodge their complaints / requests to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
at the above said address.

6. ShareTransfer System.

The Company’s Equity Shares in the demat form are compulsorily traded at the Stock Exchange.
Physical shares which are lodged with the Company / Share Transfer Agent for transfer are
processed and returned to the shareholders within a fortnight, if the documents are completed in
all respect.

7. Listed on Stock Exchange BSE Ltd. (SME Platform)
Phiroze Jegjeebhoy Towers, Daa Street,
Mumbai — 400 001.
Scrip Code: 536264

Monthly high and low quotations Index during the Financial Y ear 2014 — 15 were as follows:
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Monthly high and low quotations Index during the Financial Year 2014 — 15 were as follows:

MONTH HIGH LOW
(in Rs.) (in Rs.)

April, 2014 75.30 62.00
May.2014 75.00 61.00
June, 2014 80.00 63.00
July, 2014 87.50 65.00
August, 2014 90.00 74.00
September, 2014 94.00 77.00
October, 2014 93.90 86.00
November, 2014 142.30 84.00
December, 2014 200.15 148.00
January, 2015 160.80 134.10
February, 2015 159.70 135.10
March, 2015 159.40 138.00

Note: Tiger Logistics was listed at SME Platform of BSE Limited on 12" September, 2013. Source:

www.bseindia.com.

LOGISTICS

INDEX AT

i

200

1594

150

135 =#=H|GH (in Rs.)
==L 0W {inRs}

1o0

50

Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14  Jul-14

Sep-14 Oct-14 MNov-14

lan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15




6. Comparison to Broad based indices such as BSE Ltd. (SME Platform).

The shares of the Company are not considered by the Stock Exchangesin their Index fluctuations.

SME platform of BSE Ltd.

MONTH HIGH LOW
(Rs)) (Rs))
April, 2014 861.83 741.51
May,2014 901.1 812.74
June, 2014 937.01 895.09
July, 2014 925.54 873.86
August, 2014 949.75 898.31
September, 2014 933.37 888.53
October, 2014 903.61 859.5
November, 2014 1,140.90 892.3
December, 2014 1,270.48 1,082.93
January, 2015 1,120.16 1,004.46
February, 2015 1,066.58 968.47
March, 2015 985.25 731.98
——
3SESme
1400 1,270.48
1-140-?&”‘“’% 120.16
1200 f 1,066.58
549.75
1000 901 537.01 g35.54 933.37 s ‘.;-:*"': ._
800 :
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400
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8. Distribution of Shareholding ason 31% March, 2015.

Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14  Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Now-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15

Following table gives the data on shareholding according to class of shareholders and types of
shareholders: Distribution of shareholding according to the number of shares held on March

31, 2015
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NO. OF SHARES NO. OF % OF NO. OF % OF
HELD SHAREHOLDERS | SHAREHOLDERS | SHARES SHARES
HELD HELD
501-1000 9 7.89 7200 0.17
1001- 2000 63 55.26 124800 2.95
3001- 4000 7 6.14 28000 0.66
5001-10000 5 4.38 36000 0.85
10001- 4229000 30 26.31 4033000 95.37
TOTAL 114 100.000 4229000 100.000
9. Shareholding Pattern ason March 31, 2015
CATEGORY NO. OF SHARES % OF
HELD SHAREHOLDING
Promoters/ Co-Promoters 3087000 72.99
Market Maker 80000 1.89
Clearing Members 68000 1.60
Others (Individuals / Bodies Corporates) 994000 23.50
TOTAL 4229000 100.00

10. Dematerialization of Shares

The Shares of the Company should be in Compulsory Demat mode. As on 31% March, 2015,
100% of the shareholding is held in Demat mode. Under the depository system, the International
Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to the Company’s equity share is INE906001011.

11. Liquidity of Shares

Equity shares of the Company are listed at SME Platform of BSE Ltd. and primarily traded at the
said Exchange.

12. OQutstanding GDR / ADR warrants or any connectible instruments, conversion date and
I mpact on Equity

NIL

13. Addressfor Correspondence

Registered Office 804A-807, 60 Skylark Building, Nehru Place, New delhi-

110019

Telephone Numbers 011-47351111

Fax 011-26229671, 26235205
E-mail csvishal @tigerlogistics.in
Website www.tigerlogistics.in

CIN L 74899DL 2000PL C105817

X1. CODE OF CONDUCT

In compliance with SEBI Regulation on prevention of Insider Trading, the Company has adopted a
Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. The Code lays
down guidelines, which advises them on procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made, while
dealing in shares of Tiger Logistics (India) Limited and cautions them on consegquences of violations.
The Code of Conduct has already been posted on the website of the Company. All Board Members

33



and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliances with the Code of Conduct. A
declaration signed by the Chairman and Managing Director annexed.

XII. RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

As required by the Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) quarterly audit of the Company’s
share capital is being carried out by an independent external auditor with a view to reconcile the total
share capital admitted with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and held in physical form, if any, with the issued and listed capital.
The Auditors’ Certificate in regard to the same is submitted to BSE Limited.

By order of the Board
For Tiger Logistics (India) Limited

Sd /-
Harpreet Singh Malhotra
Managing Director
Place: New Delhi DIN: 00147977
Dated: 01/09/2015 Address: 804A-807,
60 Skylark Building,
Nehru Place , New Delhi-110019.

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT.

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees and the
members of the Board which is available on the Company’s website.

| confirm that the Company hasin respect of the year ended 31% March, 2015 received from the senior
management team of the Company and the members of the Board a declaration of compliance with
the Code of Conduct as applicable to them.

By order of the Board

For Tiger Logistics (India) Limited

Place :New Delhi Sd/-
Date: 01.09.2015 Harpreet Singh Malhotra
Managing Director
DIN: 00147977
Address: 804A-807, 60 Skylark Building,
Nehru place, New Delhi-110019.
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AOC-2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transaction under third proviso thereto

(A) Details of contracts or arrangement or transaction not at arm’s length basis

Your company has not entered into any contract or arrangement or transaction with its related parties
which is not at arm’s length during financial year 2014-15.

(B) Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis.

Sr. | Name(s) of the| The nature of | Duration of the | Salient terms of the | Amount
No | related party relationship contractdarrangeme | contracts or | paid as
. Nature of | nt/ transactions arrangements  or | advances
contracts/ transaction
arrangements/ including the value,
transactions if any
1 Harpreet  Singh | Employee- Three years N.A. N.A.
Malhotra Employer
2 Raina Retendering Event Base diligently perform | N.A.
Transcontinental | logistics the contract in
Limited Services timely manner
and provide
services in
accordance with the
work order
3 Tiger Softech | Rent paid 11 Months Performance of | N.A.
(India) Pvt. Ltd. contract in timely
manner with any
unnecessary
interruption.

Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Not applicable, since the contract was entered into in the
ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis.

By order of the Board
For TIGER LOGISTICS(INDIA) LIMITED

Sd/-
Harpreet Singh Mahotra
Managing Director
Place: New Delhi DIN: 00147977
Date: 01.09.2015 Address: 804A-807, Skylark Building, 60, Nehru
Place, New Delhi - 19
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CERTIFICATION BY CEOQI/CFO
UNDER CLAUSE 52V OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of Tiger Logistics (India) Ltd. for the
year ended March 31%, 2015 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:
@ (i) these statements do not contain any materialy untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain

statements that might be misleading;
(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

(© We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such interna controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken
or propose to take for rectifying these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) significant changesin internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(i) significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any,
of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system
over financia reporting.

Sd/- Sd/-
Benu Malhotra Harpreet Singh Malhotra
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE 52 OF THE (SME) LISTING AGREEMENT(S)

The Members, Tiger Logistics (India) Limited

1 We have reviewed the implementation of the Corporate Governance procedures by Tiger
Logistics (India) Limited (the Company) during the year ended March 31% 2015, with the
relevant records and documents maintained by the Company and furnished to us for our
review, explanations given to us and report on Corporate Governance, as approved by the
Board of Directors.

2. The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of the opinion on the financia statements
of the Company.

3. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

4, On the basis of our review and according to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the Company has been complying with the conditions of Corporate
Governance, as stipulated in the Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchange(s) (SME), asin force.

For AMJ & Associates,
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
PlaceNew Ddhi Manoj Kumar Jain (Partner)
Date: 01.09.2015 Membership No. FCS 5832

Certificate of Practice No. 5629
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FORM NO.MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Ason financial year ended on 31.03.2015

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

L74899DL 2000PL C105817

Registration Date

23/05/2000

Name of the Company

Tiger Logistics (India) Limited

IV. | Category/Sub-category of | Company Limited By shares
the Company
V. | Addressof the Registered | 804A-807, 60 Skylark Building, Nehru Place, New Dehi-19 and
office & contact details 011-47351111
VI. | Whether listed company | Yes
VII. | Name, Address & contact | Bigshare Services Private Limited

details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

CIN : U99999MH1994PT C076534
4-E/8, First Floor, Jhandewalan Extn.,
New Delhi-110055
Tele-011-23522373, 011-42425004
Email:- bssdel hi @bigshareonline.com
Website:- www.bigshareonline.com

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the | % totota turnover of the company
services Product/service
1 Freight Forwarding 63090 70 %

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated:-

Sl. No.  |Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
services Product/ service the company
N.A. N.A. N.A.
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of the %
Shareholders beginning of the year[As on 31- year[As on 31-March-2015] Change
March-2014] during
Demat Total %of | Demat Tota % of the
3 Total 3 Total year
D Share ‘D Shares
> P
T S o
A. Promoter s
(2) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 1057000 1057000 | 24.99 | 1057000 0 | 1057000 | 24.99 0.00
b) Central Govt 0|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
c) State Govt(s) 0|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
d) Bodies Corp. 2030000 2030000 48.00 | 2030000 0 | 2030000 | 48.00 0.00
€) Banks/ FI 0|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
f) Any other 0|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Total shareholding | 3087000 | O | 3087000 | 72.99 | 3087000 0| 3087000 | 72.99 0.00

of Promoter (A)

B. Public

Shareholding

1. Ingtitutions

a) Mutual Funds 0| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
b) Banks/ Fl 0| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

c) Central Govt 0| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

d) State Govt(s) 0| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

€) Venture Capital 0| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
Funds

f) Insurance 0| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

Companies

g) Flis 0| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00
h) Foreign Venture 0|0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00

Capital Funds

i) Market 80000 | O 80000 | 1.89 77600 77600 1.83 0.00
M aker(specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):- 80000 | O 80000 | 1.89 77600 77600 1.83 0.00
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2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian 234000 | 0| 234000 | 5.53| 298000 298000 | 7.05| 152
ii) Overseas 0| O 0 0 0 0 0| 0.00
b) Individuals

i) Individual 180000 | O | 180000 | 4.26 | 166000 0| 166000 | 393| 0.33
shareholders

holding nomina

share capital upto

Rs. 1lakh

i) Individual 580000 | 0| 580000 | 13.71 | 592400 0| 592400 | 14.01| 0.30
shareholders

holding nominal

share capital in

excess of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 0.00
Non Resident 0| O 0 0 0 0 0 0| 0.00
Indians

Overseas Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 0.00
Bodies

Foreign Nationals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 0.00
Clearing Members 68000 | O 68000 | 1.61 8000 0 8000 | 0.19]| -1.42
Trusts 0| O 0 0 0 0 0 0| 0.00
Foreign Bodies - D 0| O 0 0 0 0 0 0| 0.00
R

Sub-total (B)(2):- 1062000 1062000 | 25.11 | 1064400 1064400 | 25.17 | 0.00
Total Public 1142000 1142000 100 | 1142000 1142000 100 | 0.00
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

C. Sharesheld by 0| O 0 0 0 0 0 0| 0.00
Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total 4229000 | 0| 4229000 | 100 | 4229000 0| 4229000 100 | 0.00

(A+B+C)
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B) Shar eholding of Promoter -

SN | Shareholders | Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at theend of the | % change
o] Name of the year year in
No. of % of % of No. of % of % of shardeho_ldl
Shares total Shares Shares total Shares ?r? uring
Sharesof | Pledged / Sharesof | Pledged / eyear
the encumbe the encumber
company | redto company | ed tototal
total shares
shares
1 | Harpreet
Singh 0
Malhotra 794500 18.79 0| 794500 18.79 0
2 | Benu 0
Malhotra 105000 2.48 0 | 105000 2.48 0

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

S.No.

Particulars

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares sharesof the
the company
company

At the beginning of the year

increase / decrease (e.g.

etc.):

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for

allotment

ftransfer / bonug sweat equity

At the end of the year

No change during the year

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holder s of GDRs and ADRS):

S.No | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative
Shareholders beginning of the year Shareholding during
the Year
No. of shares | % of total | No. of % of total
shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
1 Rupendra Periwal 100,000 2.36 100,000 2.36
2 Kamalrgj Housing Pvt. Ltd. 70,000 1.66 70,000 1.66
3 Premkunj Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 70,000 1.66 70,000 1.66
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4 Pawanshiv Vintrade Pvt. Ltd. 70,000 1.66 70,000 1.66
5 Alken Management and Financial 50,000 1.18 50,000 1.18
Services Private Limited
6 Vivek Kapoor 48,000 114 48,000 114
7 Pankhuri Bansal 38,000 0.90 38,000 0.90
8 Rajiv Ranjan Lal 38,000 0.90 38,000 0.90
9 Reena Nanda 36000 0.85 36000 0.85
10 Vivek Nanda 36000 0.85 36000 0.85
E) Shareholding of Directorsand Key Managerial Personnd:
SN | Shareholding of each Directorsand Shareholding at the Cumulative
each Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year Shareholding during
the Year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
1 | Harpreet Singh Malhotra (Director) 794500 18.79 794500 18.79
2 | Benu Mahotra (Director & CFO) 105000 02.48 105000 02.48

V) INDEBTEDNESS -l ndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accr ued but

not duefor payment.

(Figuresin Crores)

Secured Loans
excluding Unsecured Loans | Deposits il
. Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of
thefinancial year
i) Principal Amount 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (i+i+iii) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Changein Indebtedness during
thefinancial year
* Addition 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
* Reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Change 6.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 6.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+i+iii) 6.00 0 0 6.00
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V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL -

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(Rs. in Crores)

S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Mr. Harpreet Singh Malhotra

1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained 0.84 0.84
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961
(b) Vaue of perquisites u/s 17(2) 0 0
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profitsin lieu of salary under 0 0
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option 0 0

3 Sweat Equity 0 0

4 Commission 0 0
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify 0 0
Tota (A) 0.84 0.84

B. Remuneration to other directors

S.No | Particulars of Name of Directors Total

Remuneration Amount
Benu S. K. Sanjay Praneet D.M.
Malhotra | Malhotr | Chopra Kohli Mahajan
a
1 Independent 0 0 0 0 0 0
Directors
Fee for attending 0 0 0 0 0 0
board committee
meetings
Tota (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 | Other Non- 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive
Directors
Feefor attending 0 0 0 0 0 0
board committee
meetings
Tota (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tota (B)=(1+2) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Managerial 0 0 0 0 0 0
Remuneration

42




C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD
(Rs.in Crores)
S.No. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CS CFO Total
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 0.04 0 0.04
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- 0 0 0
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profitsin lieu of salary under section 0 0 0
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option 0 0 0
3 | Sweat Equity 0 0 0
4 Commission 0 0 0
- as % of profit 0 0 0
others, specify... 0 0 0
5 Others, please specify 0 0 0
Total 0.04 0 0.04
VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Description | Penalty / [RD/NCLT/ |if any (give
Act Punishment/ COURT] Details)
Compounding
feesimposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment NONE
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment NONE
Compounding
C.OTHER OFFICERSIN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment NONE

Compounding
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3
For the Financial Year ended 31¥ March, 2015

Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appoint and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Tiger Logistics (India) Limited,

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provision and
adherence to good corporate practice by Tiger Logistics (India) Limited (hereinafter called the
Company).

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representative during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31%
March 2015 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provision listed hereunder and also that the
company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter :

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March 2015 according to the
provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act 2013 (The Act) and the rules made there under;

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and Externa

Commercia Borrowings,

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992,
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¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009. (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities Exchange Board of India
(Share Based Employee Benefit) Regulations, 2014 notified on 28 October 2014; (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

€) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Ddlisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009.
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).

| HAVE ALSO EXAMINED COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE CLAUSES OF THE
FOLLOWING:

@ Secretarial Standard issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(Notified and effective from 1% July, 2015, hence not applicable on to the Company during
audited Period).

(b The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s).

During the period under review the Company has compiled with the provision of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mention above.

| further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the company and on
examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on the test check basis,
Company has compiled with Multimodal Transportation of Goods Act, 1993, applicable specifically
to the Company.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure —A-1 and form
an integral part of this report.

| further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changesin composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with provisions of the Act.
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Adeguate notice is given to al the directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda item before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decision at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in
the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

For AMJ & Associates
Company Secretaries

<Sd/-

Manoj Kumar Jain

(Partner)

Place: New Delhi C.P. No. : 5629
Date: 01.09. 2015 FCSNo. : 5832
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To,

‘Annexure A-1°

The Members,
Tiger Logistics (India) Limited,

Our report of even date is to be read along with this | etter.

1. Maintenance of Secretaria record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness about the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financia records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards, is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

For AMJ & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Manoj Kumar Jain
(Partner)

Placee New Delhi C.P. No. : 5629
Date: 01.09.2015 FCS No. : 5832
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the members of TIGER LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tiger Logistics (India) Limited (“the
company”’),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities, selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
mi sstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financia control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view, in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by Company’s board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March 2015, its profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015(“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of Indiain terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we givein
the Annexure a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

We have sought and obtained al the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far asit appears from our examination of those books.

The Baance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2015,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March, 2015, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financia
positions in its financial statements as of 31% March, 2015. Refer Note 26 In Notes to
Accounts.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable |osses.

There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

For V.K. Sehgal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(F.R. No. 011519N)

Sd/-

Naresh Kumar Gupta

Date: 30" May, 2015 (Partner)
Place: New Delhi M .No. 097505
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(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)
(vi)

(vii)

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of
our Report of even dateto the membersof Tiger Logistics (India) Limited on the accounts of the
company for theyear ended 31 Mar ch, 2015)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
Explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

In respect of itsfixed assets:

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of the fixed assets.

(b) Asexplained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the
year in accordance with the phased programme of verification adopted by the management
which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable
intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no materia
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

In respect of inventory

The Company is a service Company primarily rendering logistics solution services. Accordingly it
does not hold any physical inventories thus paragraph 3(ii) of the order is not applicable.

The Company has granted unsecured loan to Mr. Harpreet Singh Malhotra one of its director
amounting rupees 2,482,286/- covered under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

a. The principal amounts are being received regularly as per stipulations and since it was
interest free loan thus no interest is applicable.

b. Thereis no overdue amount of more than rupees one lakh in respect of the loan granted
to Mr. Harpreet Singh Malhotra (Director) and the entire loan amount has been recovered
and adjusted in the same year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business for
the purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of services. The activities of the company do not involve
purchase of inventories and sale of goods. During the course of our Audit, we have not observed any
continuing failure to correct major weaknessesin internal control.

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year.

The Centra Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the Company.

In respect of statutory dues:
(&) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us,
the Company has generaly been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,

including Provident Fund, employees state insurance (ESI), Income-tax, Tax deducted at
sources, Professiona Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise
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Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it, with the appropriate
authorities.

(b) (1) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has disputed
dues amounting 68,96,625/- of Income tax and 127,732,588 of Central excise and
Service tax which was pending to the concerned departments.

(2) Out of the above Income tax liability of amounting rupees 45,83,716/- has been
deposited/Adjusted by the Company to the Income tax department and Rupees
23,12,909/- is outstanding as on date.

(c) There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

(viii) The company does not have the accumulated losses at the end of financial year. The
company has not incurred any Cash losses during the financial covered by our Audit and
theimmediately preceding financial year.

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial institutions and bank.

(x) Inour opinion, and according to the information and the explanation given to us, the company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions during the year.

(xi) The Term loans taken by the company have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.
(xii) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud

by the Company and no materia fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For V.K. Sehgal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(F.R. No. 011519N)

Sd/-
Date: 30" May, 2015 Naresh Kumar Gupta
Place: New Delhi (Partner)

M.No. 097505
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

As at As at
Particulars Note March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
No. Rs. | Rs. Rs. | Rs.
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Sharc Capital 3 4,22.90,000 4,22 90,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 25,29,40,362 23.09,84, 800
29,52,30,362 27,32,74,800
(3) Non - current liabilitics
(a) Long tcrm borrowings 5 1.31,05.441 -
(by Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 6 - -
(¢) Long lerm provisions 7 69,358,747 52,22.077
2,00,64,188 52,22,077
(4) Currcnt Liabilitics
(a) Short tcrm borrowings 8 7.67.04 884 -
(b) Trade payables 9 22.94.33,007 14.77.85,488
(¢) Other current liabilitics 1{) 4.89 83,627 35.20.090
(d) Short term provisions 11 99.37.534 -
36,50,59,052 15.13,05,578
TOTAL 68,03,53,602 42,98,02,455
I ASSETS
(1) Non - current assets
(ay Fixed Assels
(iy Tangible asscts 12 2.72.91,517 2.89.74 631
(i) Intangible assets 12 22.35,929 24.24,330
(by Non-Current Investments 13 3,000,000 5,00,000
(c) Long term loans and advances 14 2308129 23.79.236
(d) Delerred tax Assels (Nel) 15 26,87 446 13,467
3,50,23,021 3,42,91,664
(2) Current Agscts
(a) Trade reecivables 16 36.83,17.030 30,62,72 731
(b) Cash and cash equivalenls 17 4,87.58,557 7.78.85,061
(¢) Short term loans and advances 18 2.29.21.198 17.54 418
(d) Other current assets 19 53.33,796 95,98,581
64,53,30,581 39,55,10,791
TOTAL 68,03,53,602 42,98,02,455

The notes attached form an integral part of the Balance Sheel.

Ag per our report of even dale atlached
For V. K. SEHGAL & ASSOCIATES

Charlered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 011519N

CA NARESH KUMAR GUFTA
PARTNER
Membership No. 097505

Place: New Dellu
Dated: 30.03.2013

For TIGER LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

HARPREET SINGH MALHOTRA BENU MALHOTRA
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR & CFO
DIN No. 00147977 DIN No.00272443

VISHAL SAURAV
COMPANY SECRETARY
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND L.OSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

As at As at
Particulars Note March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
No. Rs. | Rs. Rs. | Rs.

I Revenue from Operalions 20 2.45,82 40,475 1,47.48.06.821
II  Other Income 21 61,16,320 66,660,738
1 [Total revenue (1 + II) 2,46,43,56,795 1,48,14,73,559
IV Expenses

Operating expenses 22 2.22,71.10.184 1,30,55.63,589

Employvee benefit cxpenscs 23 7,98.45,907 5,98.83,395

Finance costs 24 13,94.130 65.711

Other cxpenscs 25 4.79,33.078 4,80,92.340

Depreciation 12 1,02 46,712 77.52,309

| Total Expenscs 2,30,65,30,010 1,42,13,57,544
YV Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and

extraordinary items and tax 9.78,26,785 6,01.16,015
VI Exceptional ilems 1.33,89.890 -
VIl Profil/(Loss) belore exiraordinary ilems

and tax 8,44.36.895 6,01.16.015
VIII Extraordinary Items - -
[X  Profit before tax 8.44.36.895 6.01,16.015
X Less: Tax expense:

(1) Current tax 2.92.00.000 2,18,39.452

(2) Deferred 1ax (26.73.979) (7.22.547)

(3) Income Tax paid/ adjustmcnt for

earlier years - -

(4) Prior period cxpenscs - -

2.66,26.021 2,11,36,905

XI Proﬁll/(TTloss) I'oT the period [rom 5.78.10.874 3.89.79. 110

continuing opcrations
XII Earning per equily share:

(Nominal Value of Share Bs 10 each)

(1) Basic 13.67 10.49

(2) Diluted 13.67 10.49

The notes attached [orm an integral part ol the Balance Sheel.

As per our report of cven date attached
For V. K. SEHGAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accounlants

Firm Registration No. 011519N

CA NARESH KUMAR GUPTA
PARTNER
Membership No. 097503

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 30/05/2015

VISHAL SAURAV
COMPANY SECRETARY
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HARPREET SINGH MALHOTRA BENU MALHOTRA
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN No. 00147977

DIRECTOR & CFO
DIN No.00272443




CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / {Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 8,44,36,895 6,01,16,015
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 1.02.46.712 77,532,309
Finance costs 13.94.130 63,711
Provision for doubtful debts (39.076) {(11,06,518)
Fixed assets written off - -
Loss/(profit) on salc of fixed asscts (2.42,972) -
Interest income (43.19,547) {66,37.214)
Net unrealised exchange (gain) / loss {5,09.943) (29.524)
65,29,304 44,764
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 9,09,66,199 6,01,60,779

Changes in working capital:

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:

Trade receivables

(26,20.05,223)

(9,02 88.488)

Short-term loans and advances (2,11,66,780) 30,095,847
Long-term loans and advances 71,107 (12,23.206)
Other current assets 42 64,785 (9,84,435)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liahilities:
Trade pavablcs 8.16,47.519 (30,18.408)
Other current liabilities 4.54.63 537 (2,31,321)
Short-term provisions 99,37,534 (4,52,813)
Long-term provisions 17.36,670 13,806,620
(14.00,50,851) {9.17,16.406)
Cash gencrated from operations (4.90,84.633) (3.15,55.627)
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
Net income tax (paid) / refunds (6,37.20,349) (2.16,39.8706)
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A) (11,28,05,001) (5,31,95,503)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital cxpenditure on fixed asscts, including capital advanc (©8,606,620) (31,26,003)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 3.00,000 -
Interest received
- Others 43,19,547 66,37,214
cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (32.47,079) 35,11,211
Cash flow from extraordmary items - -
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) (32,47.079) 35,11.211
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuc of cquity sharcs (362) 7.06, 77211
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 1,31,05.441 -
Proceeds from short-term borrowings 7,67,04,884 (1,854)
Financc cost (13,94, 130) (65.711)
8 84.15 633 7.06,09.646
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities {C) 8,84,15,633 7,06,09,646

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the begimning of the vear

(2.96,36,447)
7.7%.85,061

2.09,25.354
5,69,30.183

Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign 5.09,943 29524
currency Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year | 4,87,58,557 | 7,78,85,061
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Tiger Logistics (India) Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 31, 2015

Particuliirs Current reporting period Previous reporting period
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the
Balance Sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year * 4.87,58,557 7.78,83.061
* Comprises: Rs. Rs.
{a) Cash on hand 1222411 1.74.662

(b) Balances with banks
(1) In current accounts
(i1) In deposit accounts

2.32.80,047
2,42 56,000
4,87.58 557

335,090,142
44120257
7.78.85.061

The notes attached form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

As per our report of cven date attached
For V. K. SEHGAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 011519N

CA NARESH KUMAR GUPTA
PARTNER
Membership Na. 047503

Place: New Delli
Dated: 30/05/2013

For TIGER LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

HARPREET SINGH MALHOTRA BENU MALHOTRA
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN No. 00147977

VISHAL SAURAV

COMFANY SECRETARY
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Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2015.

2(a).

(b).

iii)

Corporate Information:

The Company is an international logistics company which is providing logistics solutions for both
inbound and outbound cargo.

Basis of Preparation:

These financial stalcments are preparcd and presented in accordance with Indian Gengrally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis
except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values. GAAP comprises
mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
("Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to
the extent notified and apphcable) and guidehnes 1ssued by the Securities and Exchange Board of
[ndia (SEBI).

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

USE OF ESTIMATES: The preparation of the financial stalcments, in conlormity with the
generally accepted accounting principal, require estimates and assumptions to be made that
allcet the reported amount of asscts and liabilitics as of date of the financial statcments and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reported period. Difference between the
actual results and estimaies are recognized in the period in which results materialize.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Sales: Sales comprise sale of services,
Revenue rom sale of scrvices ([reight & forwarding) is rccognized on accrual basis on
completion ol job.

Interest:
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and the rate applicable.

Dividend:
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the payment is established.

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS: Fixcd Asscts arc staled in the Balance Shect at cost, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losscs, il any. Cosl compriscs the purchasc price
and any attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS:
Intangible agsets are stated at cost less accumulated amount of amortization,
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Vi)

vii)

V1i1)

X)

DEPRECIATION: Depreciation on tangible fixed assets has been provided on straight-hne
method on the basis of the usetul life of assets as prescribed under Part C of Schedule 11 of the
Companics Act, 2013

Intangible fixed asscls are amortized on straight-line method over their cstimated usclul lile.
Asscels of which uscflul life has been expire on 3 1/03/2014 has been writlen ofl, keeping 5% or
w.d.v. whichever is less & adjusted [rom opening balance of reserve & surplus.

INVESTMENTS: Long term investments are stated at cost. Provision 1s made to recognize a
decline, other than temporary, in the value of long term investments.

SEGMENT INFORMATION: Segment information is prepared m conformity with the
accounting policics adopted lor preparing and presenting the [nancial stalements ol the
enterprise as a whole.

OPERATING LEASES: Asscls acquircd on lcasc wherein signilicant portion ol risks and
rewards of owncrship arc rctained by the Lessor are classilicd as operating lcascs. Leasc
rentals paid lor such lcascs arc recognized as an cxpensc on syslemaltic basis over the (erm of
lease.
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION:
a) [nitial Recognition
Forcign currency (ransaclions arc recorded in the reporling currency, by applying (o the
Torcign currcncy amount the exchange ratc between the currency and the lorcign currcney
at the datc of the transaction.

b) Conversion

At the vear-end. monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
converted into rupee equivalents at the year-end exchange rates.

¢) Exchange Differences

All cxchange dilferences arsing on sclllement / conversion of foreign currency
transactions arc included m the Statement of Profit & Loss.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS:
a) Short-term employee benefits
All employee benefits pavable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus,

cle., arc recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the period in which the cmplovee
rendcrs the related services.
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b) Post employment benefit
Defined contribution plan

The Company deposits the contributions for provident fund to the appropriate government
authoritics and these contributions arc recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss m
the financial vear Lo which they relale.

Defined benefit plan

The Company’s gratuity scheme 1s a defined benefit plan. The present value of the
oblhgation under such defined plan 1s determined based on actuarial valuation carried out
by an independant actuary. using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes
cach period of service as giving risc Lo additional unit of cmplovec benelit entitlement and
measures cach unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation in measured
al the present value ol the cstimated [uture cash [ow. The discount ratcs uscd [or
determining (he present value ol the obligation under delined benelit plans, is bascd on
the market viclds on Government sceuritics as al the balance sheet date. Actluarial gains
and losses arc recognized mmediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

¢) Other long-term employee benefits

Entitlements to annual leave are recognized when they accrue to employees. Leave entitlements can be
availed while in service or en-cashed at the time of retirement/termination of employment, subject to a
restriction on the maximum number of accumulation. The Company determines the liability for such
accumulated lcave entitlements on the basis of actuarial valuation carricd out by an independent acluary at
the vear end.

X1)

X1)

TAXATION:

iii)

Tax expense (tax saving) is the aggregate of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is the provision made for income tax liability on the profits for the year in
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961,

Delerred Tax 1s recognized, on timing dilferences, being Lthe differences resulling from
the recognition of items in the [inancial statement and in estimaling ils current meome

lax provision

Earlier vear tax expenses has been shown in balance sheet against reserve & surplus

EARNING PER SHARE: Basic earming per share 1s computed by dividing the net profit or
loss for the period attributable to equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted carning per share is computed by taking
into account the aggregate of the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period and the weighted average number of cquity sharcs which would be issucd on
conversion ol all the dilutive polential equity shares mto cquily shares.

Last vcar carning per sharc has been re-scheduled this vear.
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i)

XI1V)

i)

i)

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: Impairment loss is provided to the extent the carrying amount
ol asscls exceeds their recoverable amount. Recoverable amount s the higher of an asscl’s nel
selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash
Nows cxpecled o arise from the continuing usc of an asscl and [rom 1s disposal at the end of
1ts usclul life.

PROVISIONS: PROVISION AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Provision 1s recognized ( for habilities that can be measured by using a substantial degree
of estimation ) when:

a) the company has a prescnt obligation as a result of a past cvent;

b) a probable outfllow of rcsources cmbodying cconomic benelils is cxpected Lo seltle
the obligation; and

¢) thc amount ol the obligation can be rcliably cstimated

Contingent liability is disclosed in case there is:

a) Possible obligation that arises from past events and existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the enterprise; or

b) a present obligation arising past cvents bul is nol recognized

when 1t 1s not possible thal an oullow ol resources cmbodying ceconomic benelits
will be required to settle the obligation; or

a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Share Capital:

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Number Rs. Number Rs.
Authorized:
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,10,00,000  11,00,00,000  1,10,00,000 11,00,00,000
11,00,00,000 11,00,00,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
At the beginning of the reporting period 42,29,000 4,22,90,000 30,87,000 3,08,70,000
Issued during the reporting period - - 11,42,000 1,14,20,000
Bought back during the reporting period - - - -
At the close of the reporting period 42,229,000  4,22,90,000 42,29,000  4,22,90,000
Other Information:
1 Equity shares include:
a. Shares allotted pursuant to a contract without - -
consideration being received in cash.
b. Shares allotted by way of bonus shares 10,26,800 10,26,200
c. Shares held by the holding company/ultimate holding - -
company/subsidiaries or associates of the holding
company/ultimate holding company, in aggregate
d. - -
Equity shares bought back during the five vears
immediately preceding the date of the balance sheet
Il Particulars of equity share holders holding more than 5% No of Equity % of Equity  No of Equity % of Equity
of the total number of equity share capital: Shares Shares
a. Mr. Harpreet Singh Malhotra 7,94,500 18.79 7,94,500 18.79
b. Tiger Softech {India) Pvt. Ltd. 3,00,000 7.09 3,00,000 7.09
¢. Yieshu Finance & Investment Pvt. Ltd. 2,30,000 5.44 2,30,000 5.44
d. Brahma Suppliers Pvt. Ltd. 15,00,000 35.47 15,00,000 35.47
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2015

As at
March 31, 2015

Rs. Rs.
4 Reserves & Surplus
a. Security Premium
Opening balance 5,92,57,211 -
Addition during the year - 6,39,52,000
Less: Public Issue Expenses adjusted 562 46,94,789
Closing Balance 5,92,56,649 5,92,57,211
b. Surplus
Opening balance 17,17,27,589 13,25,28,903
(+) Net Profit/{Net Loss) For the current year 5,78,10,874 3,89,79,110
(-) Tax paid for earlier years (3,44,20,349) 2,19,576
(-) Depreciation adjusted for earlier years (14,34,401) -
Closing Balance 19,36,83,713 17,17,27,589
25,29,40,362 23,09,84,800
5 Long Term Borrowings
i} Secured Loans:
a. Vehicle Loan from a bank against
hypothication of vehicle 36,86,232 -
Less: Current maturities shown under
other current liabilities (6,78,189) -
i} Unsecured Loans:
Intercorporate Deposit 1,00,97,398 -
1,31,05,441 -
6 Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability)
i) Deferred tax liability:
a)  On account of depreciation on fixed assets - -
Total - -
ii) Deferred tax asset:
a) On account disallowance/ adjustments
under Income Tax Act, 1961 - -
Net Deferred tax (liability)/asset (1I-1) - -
7 Long term Provisions
a) Provision for employee benefits 69,58,747 52,22,077
69,58,747 52,22,077
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TIGER LOGISTICS {INDIA) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

As at

March 31, 2015

As at
March 31, 2015

Rs. Rs.
8 Short term Borrowings
i Secured Loans:
a) Overdraft Facility from a Bank against pledge of
Fixed Deposit Receipts 91,59,832 -
b) Overdraft Facility from a Bank 6,75,45,052 -
7,67,04,884 -

Security offered

a) The OD facility is secured against pledge of fixed

deposit receipts

b) The OD facility is secured against exclusive charge on

stocks and receivables, personal guarantee of 2
directors and exclusive charge by way of equitable
mortgage over the residential property in name of cne
of the Directors

9 Trade Payables

i}
i)

To micro, small and medium enterprises
Others

10 Other Current Liabilities:

a)

b)

Current maturities for long term barrowings
Liabilities for statutory dues

Security deposits

Advance from customers

Other advances

11 Short Term Provisions:

a)

Provision for hills awaited
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22,94,33,007

14,77,85,488

22,94,33,007 14,77,85,488
6,758,189 -
37,84,186 31,66,454
1,28,551 1,28,551
23,92,701 2,25,085
4,20,00,000 -
4,89,83,627 35,20,090
99,37,534 -
99,37,534 i




12. Fixed Assets

Rs.
Tangible Assets
Land Office Furniture & Office Vchicles Trallas Computers & Total Intangible |(Grand Total
Premises Fixtures Equipments Peripherals Assets
Cost
as at st April, 2013 9.20.000 92,882,000 7.53,364 23.88.317 58,18.8606 3.96,72,.875 27.25.612 6,15.61,034 35.39.216 6.51.00,230
Additions - - 3.40,394 7.36,068 - - 13,27,006 26,23.468 502,535 31.26,003
Disposals - - - - - - - - - -
as at 31st March,2014 9,20.,000 92.82.000 10,93 .758 31.44,385 58, 18,8606 3,96.72 875 4252618 6.41,84,502 40.41,731 6.82.26,253
Additions - - 10,05 582 16,92.239 50.91,467 - 15,41 685 93.30.973 5.35.653 98,660,626
Disposals - - 58,911 7.43.699 13.36,899 2.894 4,32.558 2574961 - 25,74 961
as at 31st March,2015 9.20,000 92,82,000 20,40,429 40,92,925 95,73,434 3,96,69,981 53,61,745 7,09.40,514 45,77.404 7,55,17,918
Depreciation
as at 1st April 2013 - = 2.17.185 6.45 894 2425074 2.31.81,506 15.79.681 2.80.49 340 10.25,643 2.90.74 983
Chargg for the year - = 52,086 1.29.636 5,52.128 6(0.16,967 3.79.714 71.60.531 5.91.778 77.52.309
Disposals - - - - - - - - - -
as at 31st March,2014 - - 2.69.271 7.73.5330 29.77,202 2.92.28.473 19,59.393 3.52.09.871 16,17.421 3,68,27.292
Charge lor the year - - 2,02,426 9,81,645 14,02,822 54,30,933 15,04,832 95,22,658 7,24,054 1,02,46.712
Disposals - - 10.83,532 10,83,532 . 10,83,532
as at 31st March,2015 - - 4.71,697 17,57.175 32,96.493 3.46,59,406 34.64,227 436,48 947 23 41 475 4.59.90,472
Net Block
as at 31st March,2014 9,20,000 92,82,000 824 487 23,68,855 28.41.664 1.04,44.402 2293223 2,89 74,631 2424330 3,13,98.961
as at 31st March,2015 9.20,000 92.82,000 15.68,732 2335750 62,760,941 50,10.575 18 97 518 2.72.91.517 2235929 2.95,27 446
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

Asat

March 31, 2015

As at
March 31, 2015

Rs. Rs.
13 Non - Current Investments
i) Investmentin Equity Instruments (unquoted):
30,000 (30,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully
paid up of Raina Transcontinental Limited 3,00,000 3,00,000
i} Investmentin Mutual Fund{quoted):
1,671.961 (1,671.961) units of Franklin India
Prima Plus 2,00,000 2,00,000
5,00.000 5,00,000
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments 3,00,000 3,00,000
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments 2,00,000 2,00,000
Market value of Quoted Investments 4,82,675 5,74,416
14 Long term Loans and Advances:
(unsecured, considered good except to the extent stated)
1i) Security deposits 23,08,129 23,79,236
23,08,129 23,79,236
2 a) Debts due by directors or other officers of the company
NIL NIL
b} Debts due by firm or private company in which any
director is a partner or a director NIL NIL
15 Deferred Tax Asset/{Liability)
i) Deferred tax liability:
a} Onaccount of depreciation on fixed assets 10,08,840 30,39,163
Total 10,08,840 30,39,163
ii) Deferred tax asset:
a) Onaccount disallowance/ adjustments
under Income Tax Act, 1961 36,96,285 30,52,630
36,96,285 30,52,630
Net Deferred tax (liability)/asset (11-1) 26,87,446 13,467
16 Trade Receivables:
i)  Outstanding for more than six months
a} Unsecured, Considered Good : 1,92,27,130 1,96,57,429
b) Doubtful and provided for 35,651,272 35,90,348
iij others
a} Unsecured, Considered Good : 54,90,89,900 28,66,15,302
Total (i+ii} 57,18,68,302 30,98,63,079
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 35,51,272 35,90,348
56,83,17,030 30,62,72,731

1 a) Debts due by directors or other officers of the company

b) Debts due by firm or private company in which any
director is a partner or a director
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TIGER LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars
As at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2015
Rs. Rs.
17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in hand {including forex cards} 12,22,411 1,74,662
Balance with banks in current accounts 2,32,80,047 3,35,90,142
b) Other balances with banks
In deposits with original maturity upto twelve
months 2,31,06,720 1,30,08,728
In deposits with original maturity more than twelve
months 11,49,379 3,11,11,529
4,87,58,557 7,78,85,061
18 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(unsecured, considered good except to the extent stated)
a) Loans and advances to related parties - -
b} Loans and advances to others 1,70,16,000 -
¢} Advance Income Tax / TDS {net of provision for tax} 59,05,198 17,54,418
2,29,21,198 17,54,418
19 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(unsecured, considered good except to the extent stated)
a) Prepaid expenses 21,39,644 17,63,753
b) Interest receivable on deposits & others 10,23,786 43,61,411
¢) Other receivables 21,70,366 34,73,417
53,33,796 95,98,581
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TIGER LOGISTICS {INDIA} LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2015
Rs.

As at
March 31, 2014
Rs.

20 Revenue from operations:
i) Freight, agency and other charges received

Total Revenue from Operations
21 Other Income:
i) Interest received
i) Foreign exchange fluctuation {Net)
iii}  Provision no longer required written off
iv) Profit on sale of fixed assets

Total Other Income

TOTAL REVENUE

22 Operating Expenses

i) Freight, documentation charges paid

23 Employee Benefit Expenses:

] Salaries and allowances

i) Contractual remuneration to a director

iii}  Contribution to provident funds

iv)  Contribution to employee state insurance funds
v) Gratuity & leave encashment expenses

vi)  Staff welfare expenses

24 Finance Costs:

i} Interest on the borrowing against vehicle loans
i) Interest on Others
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2,45,82,40,475

1,47,48,06,821

2,45,82,40,475 1,47,48,06,821
43,19,547 66,37,214
. 29,524
15,53,801 .
2,42,972 .
61,16,320 66,66,738

2,46,43,56,795

1,48,14,73,559

2,22,71,10,184

1,30,55,63,589

2,22,71,10,184 1,30,55,63,589
6,69,19,593 4,87,53,245
84,00,000 82,77,420
12,08,287 4,01,705
2,42,676 2,08,060
17,36,670 13,86,620
13,38,681 8,56,345
7,98,45,907 5,98,83,395
2,00,306 65,711
11,93,824 .
13,94,130 65,711




TIGER LOGISTICS {INDIA) LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Rs. Rs.
25 Other expenses:
i) Electricity & water expenses 17,70,098 13,67,280
i) Bank charges 12,77,256 5,66,480
iii) Rent paid 43,24,431 31,42,400
iv}) Repair & maintenance-building & cthers 25,29,768 7,89,121
v) Insurance expenses 12,44,119 8,00,825
vi) Rates and taxes 62,588 1,71,963
vii)  Payment to the auditors

viii} - for statutory audit 5,00,000 1,85,394
- for tax audit 1,50,000 1,00,000
- for reimbursement of expenses 3,303 13,978
ix) Advertisement & publicity 25,35,355 57,89,490
X} Vehicle running & maintenance 14,52,348 2,86,638
xi}  Telephone expenses 35,65,269 27,71,522
xii}  Postage,courier & internet expenses 23,42,022 29,07,974
xiii)  Printing & stationery expenses 25,27,120 28,96,180
xiv)  Business promotion expenses 23,03,654 41,01,364

xv)  Foreign exchange fluctuation (Net} 24,14,161 -
xvi) Festival expenses - 5,31,925
xvii) Travelling expenses 44,86,125 56,67,264
xviii} Conveyance expenses 36,39,370 24,72,908
xix} Donations 05,848 68,100
xx)  Legal & professional expenses 48,85,275 52,94,301
xxi} Miscellaneous expenses 18,29,244 12,38,860

xxii) Provision for doubtful debts (39,076) -
xxiii) Bad debts written off 40,31,185 64,56,812
xxiv}) Sundry balances written off 3,614 4,71,157
4,79,33,078 4,80,92,540
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26, Contingent Liabilities (not provided for) in respect of;
{as certified by Management)
Amount in Rg,

sno. | Particulars Current Year Previous
Ycar

l. Show cavse / demand / notices by Income Tax 3,413,699 4,144,710
authoritics being disputed by the Company net of
payments

2. Show cause / demand / notices by Central Excise and | 127,732 588 Nil
Serviee Tax authoritics being disputed by the Company

3. Outstanding Bank Guarantees 11,085 000 5,085,000

4. Claims agamst the Company not acknowledged as debis 9.463.982 8,203,142

According to the information and cxplanations given to us, the company has disputed  dues

amounting 68.96.625/- of Income tax and 127,732 588 of Central excise and Service tax which
was pending to the concerned departments.

Out of the above Income tax liabilitv of amounting rupees 45,83,716/- has been
deposited by the Company Lo the Income tax department and Rupees 23,12.90%/- is
outstanding as on date

27 In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value on realization
of current asscts, loans and advances in the ordinary course of busincss will not be Icss than the
amount al which they are staled in the Balance Sheet excepl as shown doubtlul and provision lor
all known liabilities, expenses and income have been made m (he accounts unless slated otherwise
in the notes.

28 Certain debtors/creditors are subject to confirmation.

29, Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
Amount in Rs.

Deferred Tax Assets/ Current Year Deferred Tax

{Liability) as at (Change)!  Assets/{Liability)

01.04.2014 Credit as at 31.03.2015
Cifference between Book & Tax Depreciation (30,39,163) 20,30,323 (10,08,840)
Provisicon for Gratuity/Leave Encashment 17,74,884 5,90,294 23,865,278
Disallowances under Income Tax Act 57,287 66,643 1,23,930
Provision for doubtful debts 12,20,359 (13,282) 12,07,077

TOTAL 13,467  26,73,979 26,87,448

30, On the basis ol dala compiled by the Company, there arc no small scale industrial undertakings Lo

whom the Company owes any sum outstanding for more than 30 days.
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32

The Company has taken office premises on cancellable operating lease. Lease Rents charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss Rs.43.24 431 (previous vear Rs. 3.142 400). Since the leases are
cancellable in nature, other disclosures as required by Accounting Standard AS-19 arc not
applicable.

Disclosure pursuant 1o Accounting Standard 15 on “Emplovee Benelils™

Defined contribution plans:

The Company’s cmployee provident fund scheme is a defined contribution plans. A sum of
Rs 1.107.731 (Previous Year Rs. 367.145) has been recognized as an expense In relation to the
scheme and shown under Emplovee Benefit Expenscs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Gratuity and compensated absences

Gratuity is payable to all eligible emplovees of the Company on superannuation, death or
permanent disablement, in terms of the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act or as per the
Company’s Scheme whichever is more beneficial. Compensated absences is pavable to all
employees of the Company on superannualion, death or permanent disablement as per the
Company’s Scheme,

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market viclds of Indian government sceuritics as at
the balance sheel dale [or the estimated term ol the obligations.

The salarv cscalation rale 13 based on cstimates ol salary increascs, which lake into account
milation, promotion and other relevant lactors,

Retirement Benefits
Change in present value of obligation

31/03/2014 31/03/2015
a) Present Value of obligation as at the beginning of 3.648.646 4605613
the period
b) Acquisition adjustment - -
c) Interest Cost 291,892 391477
d) Past service cost - -
c) Currenl service cosl 763.272 1,108,530
) Curtailment cost /{Credit) - -
2) Seltlement cost / (Credil) - -
h) Benelits paid - -
1) Actuarial (pam) /loss on obligation (98,195) 200915
n Present value ol obligalion as al the end ol the 4,603,613 6,300,357
period
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Changes in the fair value of plan assets

31/03/2014

31/03/2015

a)

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning
of the period

b)

Acquisition adjustment

c)

Expected return on plan assets

d)

Employer contributions

€)

Benefits paid

)

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets

2)

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the
Period

Fa

ir value of plan assets

31/03/2014

31/03/2015

a)

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning
of the period

b)

/Acquisition adjustment

c)

/Actual return on plan assets

d)

Employer contributions

¢)

Benefits paid

f)

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the
Period

g)

Funded status

(4.605.615)

(6,306,557)

h)

Excess of actual over estimated return on
plan assets

Ac

tuarial gain/ (loss) recognized

31/03/2014

31/03/2015

a)

Actuarial gain I(loss) for the period- obligation

98,195

(200.915)

b)

Actuarial (gain)/loss for the period- plan
Assets

Total (gain)/loss for the period

(98.195)

300915

Actuarial (gain) I loss recognized in the
Period

(98,195)

200,915

Unrecognized actuarial (gains) losses at the end of period
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The amounts to be recognized in balance sheet and related analysis

31/03/2014 31/03/2015
a) [Present value of obligation as at the end of 4,605,615 6,306,557
the period
) [Fair value of plan assets as at the end of - -
the period
c) |Funded status /Difference (4,605.615) (6,306,557)
d) [Excess of actual over estimated - -
¢) [Unrecognized actuarial (gains) flosses - -
f) |Net asset/ (liability)recognized in balance sheet (4,605,615) (6,306,557)
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss
31/03/2014 31/03/2015
a) |Current service cost 763,272 1,108,550
b) [Past service cost g &
c) [Interest cost 291,892 391477
d) [Expected return on plan asscts - -
€) |Curtailment cost / (Credit) - -
D) |Settlement cost / (credit)
2) [Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the (98,195) 200,915
Period
h) [Expenses recognized in the settlement of 956,969 1,700,942
IProfit & loss
Reconciliation statement of expense in the statement of profit and loss
31/03/2014 31/03/2015
a) [Present value of obligation as at the end of period 4,605,615 6,306,557
b) |Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the  3.648.646 4,605,615
period
c) [Benefits paid - -
d) |Actual return on plan assets - -
c) |Acquisition Adjustment - -
2) |[Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & losses 956,969 1,700,942
Amount for the current period
31/03/2014 31/03/2015
a) [Present value of obligation as at the end of period 4605615 6,306,557
b)  [Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - -
c) [Surplus / (Deficit) (4.605,615) (6,306,557)
d) [Experience adjustment on plan liabilities (loss)/ gain 105,447 (211,232)
c) |Experience adjustment on plan Assets (loss) / gain - -
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Movement in the liability recognized in the balance sheet

31/03/2014 31/03/2015
a) |Opening net liability 3,648,646 4,605,615
b) |Expenses as above 956,969 1,700,942
c) [Benefits paid - -
d) [Actual return on plan assets - -
o) |Acquisition adjustment - -
h) |Closing net Liability 4,605,615 6,306,557
Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)
31/03/2014 31/03/2015
a) |Government of India Securities - -
b) |State Government securities - -
c) [High Quality Corporatc Bonds - -
d} |Equity Shares of listed companies - -
c) |Property - -
f) |Special Deposit Scheme - -
g) |Funds Managed by Insurer - -
h) [Bank Balance - -
Total - -

Enterprise best estimate of contribution during next year is Rs. 2,254,469/-

Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year as per revised schedule VI to the companies Act

31/03/2014 31/03/2015
a) |Current liability 121,542 170,980
b) Non-Current liability 4484073 6,135,577
c) [Total PBO at the end of year 4,605,615 6,306,557
Economic Assumptions

The principal assumptions are the discount rate & salary growth rate. The discount rate is generally
based upon the market vields available on Government bonds at the accounting date with a term that
matches that of the liabilities & the salary growth rate takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion
and other relevant factors on long term basis. Valuation assumptions are as follows which have been

agreed by the company:
31/03/2014 31/03/2015
a) [Discounting Rate 8.50 8.00
b) [Future salary increase 6.00 5.50
c) |Expected rate of return on plan assets 0.00 0.00
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Demographic Assumption

1) Retirement Age (Years) 58 58 | 58
11) Mortality Table [ALM (2006 - 08)
111) Ages Withdrawal | Withdrawal Withdrawal
Rate(%) Rate(%) Rate(%)
Up to 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00
From 31 to 44 years 2.00 2.00 2.00
Above 44 years 1.00 1.00 1.00
33. Related Party Disclosure
a) Disclosure of Related Parties and relationship between parties:-
1 Key Management Personnel : Mr. Harpreet Singh Malhotra
: Mrs. Benu Malhotra
: Mrs. Surjeet Kaur Malhotra
: Mr. Vishal Saurav
1l. Associate : Tiger Softech (India) Pvt. Ltd.

iii.

. Brahma Suppliers Pvt. Ltd.

Sun Warchousing & Distributions

Pvt. Ltd.
. Prithvi Shipping Pvt. Ltd.
: Raina Transcontinental Ltd.
: Yieshu Finance & Investment

Pvt. Ltd.

Firms In which Directors are Interested : Tiger Trading Enterprises
: Scac Consultants

b) Details of transactions entered into with related parties during the year as required by
Accounting Standard (AS)- 18 on “Related \Party Disclosures™ issued by Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 are as under:
Amount in Rs.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Contractual Remuneration
Mr. Harpreet Singh Malhotra 8.439.600 8.277.420
Purchase of services during the year
M/s Raina Transcontinental Ltd. 1,216,793 573441
Advances given during the vear
Mr. Harpreet Singh Malhotra 2,482,286 1,655,698
Advances received/adjusted during the vear
Mr. Harpreet Singh Malhotra 2,482.286 1,655,698
Closing Balance of Creditors
M/s Raina Transcontinental Ltd. 259,024 -
Rent Paid
M/s Tiger Softech (India) Pvt. Ltd. 888.000 888,000
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34, Segment Reporting:

a) Segmenl wise Revenue and Results:

Amount m Rs.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Revenue by segment
Logistics
Others
Unallocaled revenuc

2,45,82,40,475

1,47,48,08,821

Tolal Revenue

2,45,82,40,475

1,47,48,06,821

Less: Inler-scgment revenuc

Segment results

Logislics 10,94 67,627 6,79,34,035
Others - -

EBIDTA 10,94 67 627 6,79,34 035

Less: Interest & finance charges 13,94,130 65,711
Unallocaled cxpendilurc - =

Depreciation 1,02.46,712 77,52,309

Income tax 2,66 26,021 2,09.17.,329

Profit After Tax 7.12,00,764 | 3,091,098 686

b) Segment Capital employed

Fixed Assets used in the company’s business or liabilities contracted have not been identified to
any of the reporlable segments, as the [ixed asscls and services arc used inlerchangeably between
scgments. Accordingly, no disclosure relaling Lo individual segment asscts and liabilitics has been

made.

35, Detail of foreign currency exposures that are not hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise.

Amount in Rs.

Exposure m Forcign Currency

Sundry Credilors & Other Pavables

USD/EURO

46.380.450
(5.875.180)

Exposure m Forcign Currency

Sundry Deblors & Other Receivables

USD/EURO

59,896 380
(63,211.698)

Previous year [igures arc given m brackel.
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36. Managerial remuneration paid/payable to the Directors, debited to relevant account head:

Amount in Rs.

Current Year Previous Year

Salarics & Bonus £.400.000 8.277.420
Valuc of perquisites (Gross) 39600 Nil
Tolal 8,400,000 8,277,420
37. Eaming per Share:
Amount in Rs,
Current Year Previous Year
Profit for the year after tax expense 57,810,874 39,198 686
Less:
Preference dividend payable including
Dividend tax Nil Nil
37810874 39,198,686
Weighted average number of equity shares 4,229,000 3,737,784
Earnings per share in Rs. 13.67 10,49
Amount in Rg,
Current Year Previous Year
38 Eamings in Forcign Exchange:
(On accrual basis)
Freight Received 373,167,123 203,188,392
39, Expenditure in Foreign Currency:
(On accrual basis)
Freight Paid 201,582 644 78573824
Traveling & Others 1,335,358 1,570.332
40. Previous year [igurcs have also been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever necessary .

For V. K. SEHGAL & ASSOCIATES

As per our report of cven dale atlached

FIRM REGISTRATION NO.OT1519N

For TIGER LOGISTICS (INDIA) LIMITED

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CANARESH KUMAR GUPTA HARPREET SINGH MALHOTRA BENUMALHOTRA
PARTNER MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR & CFO
MEMBERSHIP NO.097505 DIN NO. 00147977 DIN NO.00272443

VISHAL SAURAV
COMPANY SECRETARY

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATED: 30.05.2015
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TIGER
LOGISTICS

(INDIA)
LTD.

INDUSTRY EMINENCE AWARDS 2014

BEST LOGISTICS SERVICES OF THE YEAR

ALL INDIA MARITIME AND LOGISTICS AWARD




CSR Initiative

ABOUTUS PROJECTS OURTEAM HELPUS CONTACT

4 charity organization devoted 0 the cause of preserving environment by recycling.
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Note: As per CSR policy for the Financial Year 2015-16 as approved by CSR committee of your company.




9th INDIAN LOGISTICS COMPANY TO BE LISTED IN BSE

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

35E

The edge is efficiency

FIRST LOGISTICS COMPANY TO BE LISTED IN
BSE - SME EXCHANGE

1S0 5001:2008

BUREAU VERITAS

Certification
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TIGER

LOGISTICS

(INDIA)
LTD.

NEW DELHI

Corporate Office: Tiger Logistics India Limited

804A-807, Skylark Building — 60,
Nehru Place — 110019, India.

Tel: +91-11-2644 4990, 2644 4991, 4735 1111

Fax: +91 — 11- 2622 9671, 2623 5205

LUDHIANA

Tiger Logistics India Limited

Room No. 14, BS Complex,

Opp. Veer Palace, Chandigarh Road,
Ludhiana — 141010

KOLKATA
Tiger Logistics India Limited
Central Business Services,

rd

3" Floor, 26, Chittaranjan Avenue,
Kolkata — 700012

MUMBAI
Tiger Logistics India Limited
802, 8"Floor, Mayuresh Chambers,

Plot No. 60, Sector — 11, C.B.D. Belapur,

Navi Mumbai — 400614

JAIPUR

Tiger Logistics India Limited
172, Jain Vihar Colony,
Behind Kamla Nehru Nagar,
Ajmer Road, Jaipur — 302024

VERAVAL

Tiger Logistics India Limited

113, First Floor, Abhishek Building,
Opp. Rameshwar Cold Storage,
Prabhas Patan Road, Veraval — 362269

Indian Ocean

PUNE

Tiger Logistics India Limited

312, Century Arcade, 3" Floor,

Narangi Baug Lane, Off. Boat Club Road,
Bund Garden, Pune — 411001

MUNDRA

Tiger Logistics India Limited

305, 2™ Floor, Sector — 8, Plot No. 95,
Sunder Park Building, Tagore Road,
Gandhidham, Kutch — 370201

AHMEDABAD

Tiger Logistics India Limited
G-503, Titanium City Centre
100FT, Anand Nagar Road Satellite,
Ahmedabad - 380015

North Pacific
Oeean

1 Agents & Associates Offices

For More information please visit our

Website : www.tigerlogistics.in

*Picture courtesy from Google.com
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